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RETURN BIDS TO : 
RETOURNER LES 
SOUMISSIONS À: 
 
approvisionnements@dec-
ced.gc.ca 
 
Procurement –  
Approvisionnements  
Canada Economic Development 
for Quebec Regions 
Développement économique 
Canada pour les régions du 
Québec 
800, René-Lévesque West – 
Ouest  
Suite – Bureau 500 
Montréal (Québec) 
H3B 1X9 
 
 
 
 
Amendment 002 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments – Commentaires 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and address 
Raison social et l’adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

Title – Sujet 
Access control systems (Alarm, signaling and detection systems) 
 

Solicitation No. – No de l’invitation 
 
9K001-S24-0127 

Amendment No. – No 

modif. 
002 

Client Reference No. – No de référence 
du client 
 
9K001-S24-0127 

Date 
 
 
2024-01-08 

Financial Code(s) – Code(s) financier(s) 
 
B12501/0120-IS02/605004/504014/XXXXXXX/E 

File No. – No de dossier 
 
9K001-S24-0127 

CCC No./No CCC – FMS 
No./No VME 

Solicitation closes – L’invitation prend fin 
 
 
at – à     2 :00 PM 
on – le   2024-01-22 
 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
 
EST / HNE 

F.O.B.  -  F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:        Destination:      Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to – Adresser toutes questions à : 
 
Victoria Amanze-Njoku 

Telephone No. – No de téléphone : 
 
438-342-3578 

Fax No. – No de fax 
 
 

Destination – of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destination – des biens, services et construction: 
 
Canada Economic Development 
for Quebec Regions 
800, René-Lévesque West – Ouest  
Suite – Bureau 500 
Montréal (Québec) 
H3B 1X9 
 

Delivery required –  
Livraison exigée 
 
See Herein 

Delivered Offered – Livraison 
proposée 

Vendor/firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of 
Vendor/firm (type or print) 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
Fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractère 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
Signature _________________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________________ 
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AMENDMENT 002 

This amendment is raised to answer vendors’ questions. 
 
Question 1: Appendix A section 2.0 item number 2 requests Licensing from Kantech.  Please confirm 
what version of Kantech licensing is to be provided (Special Edition, Corporate or Global). 
 
Answer 1: Corporate. 
 
Question 2: Appendix A Section 2.0 item number 1 requests a KT-400 starter kit.  These typically include 
software and card readers.  Since Section 2.0 is requesting Kantech licensing and HID Mobile readers, 
please confirm that the Starter Kit is required and not just a regular KT-400 or an expansion kit. 
 
Answer 2: KAN-KT400 – Product number. 
 
Question 3: If a Starter Kit is required as requested, please confirm which version of the Starter kit is to 
be provided (SK-CE-400-SCM, SK-CE-400-SCSG or SK-SE-400-SCM) 
 
Answer 3: N/A – Need only KAN-KT400 – product number. 
 
Question 4: Reference to the subject request, we are asking you kindly to extend for one week, we have 

just returned from the vacation, our suppliers have not confirmed prices and delivery ETA. 

Answer 4: Request accepted. The new tender closing date is now Monday, January 22, 2024 at 2:00 pm 
EST. 
 
Question 5: Is installation required in this solicitation?  

Answer 5: No. 
 
Question 6: What level of Kantech software is required; Special, Corporate or Global? 
 
Answer 6: Corporate. 


